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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Jeffrey D. Armstrong, President 
 
FROM: Shayna Lynch, Co-chair 
  Cal Poly Opportunity Fee Committee 
 
  Cynthia Vizcaíno Villa, Co-chair 
  Cal Poly Opportunity Fee Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Cal Poly Opportunity Fee – 2021/22 Recommended Allocations 
 
DATE:  February 9, 2021 
 
CC:  Cal Poly Opportunity Fee Committee 
  David Valadez 
 
The Cal Poly Opportunity Fee Committee (the Committee) met in February to discuss recommendations 
from the Graduation Initiative 2025 Leadership Team regarding the FY2021-22 CPOF budget and 
expenditure plan. The Committee was provided an overview of proposed expenses totaling approximately 
$1,612,603. 
 
For your consideration, the Committee approved by unanimous vote the following recommendations: 
 

 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or if we can provide any additional information regarding 
these committee recommendations. 
 
Approved: 
 
 
Jeffrey D. Armstrong 
President 

 
 

Cynthia Vizcaino Villa (Feb 10, 2021 16:22 PST)
Cynthia Vizcaino Villa

Shayna Lynch (Feb 10, 2021 17:40 PST)
Shayna Lynch

Jeffrey Armstrong (Feb 11, 2021 16:54 EST)
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